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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 8:12 AM
To: ‘crystal.gross'

Subject: RE: Company Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: crystal.gross [mailto:crystal.gross@GARDENTHEATRE.ORG]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 6:28 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Alauna McMillen

Subject: Company Change

Hello,

My name is Crystal Gross and | am the Accountant for the Garden Theatre, inc.. We are a recently
established company and need our information updated with our Federal Tax ID #, Qur document
number is N10C00004479 and the FEIN is 27-2577059. Please let me know if you need any additional
informatign. Also do you happen to know how long it takes for the website to reflect this change?

Thank you,
Crystal Gross
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